Eoyxeh 28, 1884

Lobert L. heuch, Esg.

Special Counsel %Yo %he Attorney Genecral
Departrent of Justice

Wasliington, D. C. 20530

Dear }Mr, Ieuch:

In resnonse to your inquiry, our clients, Mr, Charles
L. Bronson and lir, Jaci: Daniel, are willing to release a copy
of their respective £ilms to the Department of Justice under
terms and conditions previously agreed to by the Select
Coruziittee on Assassinations of the U. S, Hlouse of Representatives,

Lrelosed is a copy of the letter directed to our firm
by lir. G. Eohert Blakey, Chief Counsel of that Conmi ttee,
setting forth the terms and conditions.

Kindly advise me if this pProcedure is agreeable to you
and we can prepare and forward a suitable agreenent,

Very truly yours,
SIGALOS g§ LIVINE, P.C,

Inclosure
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